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Re: Hidden Ladder, Inc. 

Registration Statement on Form S-1 
Filed May 5, 2010 

   File No. 333-165685 
   

Dear Mr. Johnson: 
 
We have reviewed your amendment and have the following comments.  Where 

indicated, we think you should revise your document in response to these comments.  If you 
disagree, we will consider your explanation as to why our comment is inapplicable or a 
revision is unnecessary.  Please be as detailed as necessary in your explanation.  In some of 
our comments, we may ask you to provide us with information so we may better understand 
your disclosure.  After reviewing this information we may raise additional comments.  
 

Please understand that the purpose of our review process is to assist you in your 
compliance with the applicable disclosure requirements and to enhance the overall disclosure 
in your filings.  We look forward to working with you in these respects.  We welcome any 
questions you may have about our comments or any other aspect of our review.  Feel free to 
call us at the telephone numbers listed at the end of this letter. 
 
General 
 

1. Rule 419 of Regulation C, concerning offe
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development stage company and still in the process of developing your business plan.  
We note that you have a limited operating history, no customers, no revenues and a 
net operating loss of $3,600.   
 
In this regard, it appears that your proposed business may be commensurate in scope 
with the uncertainty ordinarily associated with a blank check company.  Therefore, 
please tell us, with a view to disclosure in your filing, why Rule 419 of Regulation C 
does not apply to you.  Alternatively, please revise your disclosure throughout your 
filing to comply with Rule 419. 

 
Prospectus Cover Page 
 

2. We note your response to comment four in our letter dated April 16, 2010.  However, 
the revision to your filing should have been made to the cover page of your 
prospectus and not the registration statement facing page.  We reissue comment four 
in our letter dated April 16, 2010.  

 
3. We note your response to comment six in our letter dated April 16, 2010 and the 

related revision in your filing.  The Dealer Prospectus Delivery Obligation should 
have been moved to the back cover page of the prospectus.  We reissue comment six 
in our letter dated April 16, 2010.  

 
Risk Factors, page 6 
 

4. We note your response to comments 14 and 15 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 and 
the related revisions in your filing.  However, it does not appear you have revised all 
of the relevant statements in your filing.  It remains unclear what stage you are 
currently at with developing your business plan, the timing on the completion and 
execution of your business plan as well as the cost associated with completing versus 
executing your business plan.  As examples only, and not as an exhaustive list, we 
note the following statements:  
 

• “Within the next 12 months, the Company will have costs of at least $150,000 
related to (i) completion of the marketing and business plan and (ii) 
operational expenses,” page 6.  

• “The Company anticipates building the product development strategy will 
take 4 to 6 months and will cost approximately $105,000,” page 20.  

• “We anticipate needing a $150,000 in order to execute our business plan over 
the next twelve (12) months,” page 21. 

 
Please consistently disclose: 
 

• if true, that your business and marketing plan is not complete and explain in 
detail what steps you need to take in order to complete the plan, with a view 
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to explaining how the $150,000 in additional financing will be allocated to 
allow for completion of your plan;  

• whether completion of your business and marketing plan includes 
development and manufacture of any of your products, as your disclosure on 
page 21 would seem to indicate; 

• that this offering will not provide you with sufficient resources to complete 
your business and marketing plan;  

• if true, that a subsequent offering with proceeds of $150,000 will allow for 
completion of your business and marketing plan but will not allow you to be 
in a position to start generating revenue by initiating sales of your products 
because once your plan is complete you still need to “execute” upon it; and 

• the additional steps and amount of financing needed that will allow you to 
“execute” upon your plan (see related disclosure on pages 21-22). 

 
Please ensure that your disclosure is consistent with respect to the disclosure you 
provide on pages 20-22.  Please review your entire filing for compliance with this 
comment.   

 
5. We note your response to our comments 16 and 45 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 

and the related revisions in your filing.  We further note your references to sources 
you viewed.  For example, you cite “SEC filings” on page 13, “research and financial 
reports released by large companies in the home building and improvement” on page 
18 and “quarterly SEC earnings reports” on page 18.  Please provide these sources 
and any other sources referenced, marked and dated, or remove the relevant 
statements from your document.   

 
6. We note your response to comment 20 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 and the 

related revisions in your filing.  Given your early stage of development and limited 
operating history, the risk factors in the Risks Related to Investing in Our Company, 
Risks Related to the Company’s Market and Strategy and Risks related to Investing in 
Our Business sections should be placed before those risks in the Risks Related to this 
Offering section.  Please revise or tell us why you believe this is unnecessary.  Please 
see Item 503(c) of Regulation S-K.    

 
7. We note your response to comment 22 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 and the 

related revisions in your filing.  We reissue comment 22 as it relates to the following 
risk factors:  
 

• risk factor on page 9 titled “Since our sole officer and director currently owns 
100% of the outstanding common stock,” which significantly overlaps with 
the immediately following risk factor, “The company’s sole officer and 
director have will make…”; and 

• the discussion on page 7 titled “Because there is no public market for our 
common stock,” stating “…the Company was formed recently and has only a 
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limited operating history,” significantly overlaps with the first paragraph of 
the immediately following risk factor which states “[t]he Company has only 
been recently formed and has only a limited operating history and no 
earnings…” 

 
Please revise these risk factors to remove those duplicative portions. 
  

8. We note your response to comment 23 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 and the 
related revisions in your filing.  We reissue comment 23 as it relates to the following 
mitigating language:  

 
• “If the demands of the Company’s business require the full business time of 

our sole officer and director, he is prepared to adjust his timetable to devote 
more time to the Company,” page 10. 

• “We must always strive to provide a quality product that is functional yet 
economical,” page 12.  
 

9. We note your response to our comment 31 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 and the 
related revisions in your filing.  We further note your reference to First Alert, Black 
and Decker, Kidde and Red Rung as your competitors on page 13.  We note that with 
the exception of Red Rung, the other three competitors provide products and services 
such as fire extinguishers, cash boxes, smoke alarms and power tools which do not 
appear to be part of your business plan.  Please either specify those competitors’ 
product(s) with which you believe your product(s) competes or remove these 
references to First Alert, Black and Decker and Kidde. 

   
Use of Proceeds, page 14 
 

10. We note your response to our prior comment 33 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 and 
the related revisions in your filing.  Please enhance your disclosure to specify how 
funds raised beyond the expected costs will be allocated toward your business and 
marketing plan (i.e. towards product design, marketing, manufacturing, etc.).  Please 
also see comment four above.  

 
11.  We note your response to our prior comment 34 in our letter dated April 16, 2010 in 

your letter dated May 5, 2010 and the related revisions in your filing.  It does not 
appear that the language you added to the Use of Proceeds section addresses our 
comment.  We reissue comment 34 in our letter dated April 16, 2010.  

 
Business, page 17 
 

12. We note your response to our comments 39, 40, 42, 47, 48, 49, 52 and 55 in our letter 
dated April 16, 2010.  We further note your response to our comment 55 in your letter 
dated May 5, 2010 stating that you do not have the factual information to questions 
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do not provide for indemnification of your directors and officers in connection with 
any willful neglect or gross negligence.  We cannot seem to locate these provisions in 
your bylaws.  Please direct us to where in your bylaws these provisions are located or 
revise your disclosure.  

 


